
 

1 

 

 

 

Conway Township Planning Commission 
Monday, March 11, 2024 | 7:00pm 

Conway Township Hall | 8015 N. Fowlerville Road, Fowlerville, Michigan 48836 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
 

4. APPROVAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING March 11, 2024 AGENDA 

 

5. APPROVAL OF THE February 12, 2024 MEETING MINUTES 

 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 

a. Zoning Administrator’s Report 

b. Livingston County Planning Commission Update/Report 

 

7.  OLD BUSINESS 

a.  Wind Ordinance – LCPC sent back with recommendations 

b. Cargo Container – Ordinance 2023-05 

1. Marked up ordinance. 

2. Clean version 

c. Planner Update 

d. Master Plan 

e. Planning Commission by-laws 

f. Community Survey 

 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

 a. Zoning Ordinance Update 

1. Section 14.05 A 
 

9. PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER DISCUSSION 
 

10. 2nd CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Any person may speak for up to 3 minutes during the public comment period. 

Next Meeting will be Monday, April 8, 2024 
 



 

Conway Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, February 12, 2024 | 7:00pm EST 

Conway Township Hall | 8015 N. Fowlerville Road, Fowlerville, MI  48836 

 

Agenda Items Discussed Actions to be Taken 

 

Attendees PC Members Present:  George Pushies - Ex-Officio, 

Shawn Morrison, Sarah Porter, Mike Brown- Vice Chair, 

Mike Stock, Lucas Curd- Chair, and Kayla Poissant- 

Secretary 

 

Zoning Administrator – Becky Dockery 

 

Livingston County Planning Commissioner:  Dennis 

Bowdoin 

 

Township Attorney (Both Absent):  Abby Cooper, JD, 

Michael D. Homier 

 

None 

Call to 

Order/Pledge 

Chair, L. Curd called the Conway Township Planning 

Commission meeting to order at 7:00pm and led the 

Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

None 

Approval of 

Agenda 

Motion to accept the meeting agenda as amended for 

February 12, 2024. Motion by M. Brown. Support L. Curd. 

Motion Approved.  

 

Motion Approved 

Approval of 

January 2024 

Minutes 

Motion to accept meeting minutes from January 8, 

2024. Motion by S. Morrison. Support by M. Brown. 

Motion Approved. 

 

Motion Approved 

Call to the Public Steve Smith- Robb Rd.- He congratulated S. Porter for 

being selected for the Planning Commission. He also 

stated that he is concerned about the general height of 

the wind turbines mentioning farmers using planes for 

crop dusting purposes. He stated that this particular 

issue may not be thought about, and he is interested to 

hear what Rick Swanson, from the Building Department, 

has to saw on the cargo containers ordinance. He also 

mentioned that he was traveling on his tractor and was 

barely able to see a cargo container hidden behind some 

trees.  

 

None 

 

Communications a. Zoning Administrator Report:   

B. Dockery stated that there were two Land Use 

Permits last month, one for a house, one for a 

reroof.  

None 

 

 

 



 

b.    Livingston County Planning Commission Report: 

       D. Bowdoin stated that the LCPC will be looking at 

the Wind Ordinance this month.  

 

None 

Old Business  a. Cargo Container discussion with Rick Swanson – 

Livingston County Building Department 

R. Swanson discussed with the PC that when he 

was originally contacted about cargo containers, 

it was a phone conversation with a 

representative, and did not intend for what was 

stated to become part of an ordinance. He 

clarified that his comments via that call was his 

comments about the situation, nothing more. He 

stated the Building Department, is concerned 

about the placement on the property, and that 

the Building Department does consider them 

regulated because the containers are repurposed 

from their original use. He stated that once the 

container is over 200 sq ft, they would regulate 

the placement of the container, and support 

beneath it, and anchors. For codes/regulations, 

they would use the Michigan Residential Code for 

enforcement, and he stated that containers at 

this time do not have any codes relating to 

making it a livable space. He stated that the 

containers are in the Michigan Commercial Code, 

but not in the Residential Code as of yet. He 

discussed the possible foundations of concrete or 

gravel base, and the anchors for them are part of 

that foundation. When discussing the electrical 

portion of the ordinance, R. Swanson mentioned 

using surface mount conduits, and he said as long 

as the homeowner had a permit and it was 

inspected, there should be no issues. He also 

stated that referencing state building and 

electrical codes would be useful in the ordinance. 

He stated that the Commercial code goes over 

mostly foundation, and the modification of the 

structures. He clarified that containers under 200 

sq ft are not regulated in the county. The number 

of containers per each property was discussed, as 

well as commercial usage/purposes and the 

enforceability of the ordinance itself. R. Swanson 

discussed how Assessors and the Building 

Department look at the containers differently, 

taxation vs. safety. As for the anchors, he said 

they would generally have two tie-downs at 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

opposite corners of the containers 200 sq ft or 

over. Discussion continued.  

 

b. Cargo Container – Ordinance 2023-05 

Discussion continued. M. Stock brought up the 

enforcement issue, as well as the possible blight 

that could come of it. G. Pushies said he sees both 

sides of the possible usage of them. M. Brown 

brought up putting a maximum number and size 

to help control the blight issue. It was brought up 

that the Township allowed Accessory Buildings to 

be built before the principal building to allow 

homeowners to store their belongs as they were 

building, as well as the Township is a complaint-

based Township. It was discussed that there are 

two cargo containers next to the VFW hall in 

downtown Fowlerville. S. Morrison discussed and 

showed two cargo containers with truces on top 

of them, showing another use for them. The 

visibility of the containers was discussed, as well 

as the placement/location. The process for the 

ordinance in general was discussed due to it 

being sent back to the PC from the Township 

Board. One suggestion from another Township, 

Big Rapids Township, brought up by S. Porter 

was… 

1-5 acres- 1 container up to 20 ft long 

5-10 acres- 2 containers up to 40 ft each 

10+ acres- 4 containers up to 40 ft each 

S. Porter discussed her research from other 

Townships regarding the containers. It was also 

discussed how to simplify and clarify the 

ordinance. “Grandfathered” containers were 

discussed. The PC discussed having each member 

come back with clear points to finish discussing 

next meeting. The new Accessory Building 

ordinance that was recently passed was 

discussed.  

 

Motion to table discussion regarding the cargo 

containers until next month’s meeting with Attorney 

Abby Cooper. Motion by M. Brown. Support by M. 

Stock. Motion Approved. 

 

c. Update on Wind Ordinance – Submitted to LCPC 

The Wind Ordinance was sent to the LCPC, and 

they will be reviewing it this month at their next 

meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion Approved 



 

 

d. Planner Update 

L. Curd stated that Rowe Professional Services got 

in touch with him, and they should have a price 

and a quote to them by next month for the open 

Planner Position.  

 

New Business a. Addressing the Master Plan 

It was discussed that the Census, the solar/wind 

ordinances, and the commercial districts need to 

be completed soon, and then work on the rest of 

the Master Plan. It was discussed to get as much 

information for the above topics and start 

putting it together. The current commercial 

nodes were discussed and their locations.  

 

b. Survey of Conway Township Citizens – What questions 

should be included in the citizens survey. 

The Commission discussed the survey questions 

that will be included with the Master Plan. It was 

discussed about the open public meeting to get 

input from the residents on their concerns in 

addition to the survey questions.  

 

Motion to review and find an approach to the Master 

Plan at next month’s meeting. Motion by S. Porter 

Support by G. Pushies. Motion Approved. 

 

c. Update Planning Commission Bylaws 

K. Poissant brought up the Secretary’s section of 

the Bylaws stating that there needed to be 

clarification to that position. Other sections of 

Bylaws were discussed including records 

keeping, attendance records, etc. The 

Township’s record keeping policy was discussed. 

The PC Training Policy was discussed to be added 

into the Bylaws, as well as what classes and 

trainings are appropriate to be included in the 

trainings. It was discussed who would make the 

final decision on what trainings, classes, or 

webinars are appropriate to takes. G. Pushies 

asked whether anyone on the PC received any 

list of approved classes/webinars or guidance on 

the topic, and the entire Commission replied no. 

The MTA login information was discussed. It was 

decided to review the Bylaws more in depth and 

come back to review it next month. L. Curd made 

a suggestion that the PC trainings could span 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion Approved 



 

over two years so that if a class is over the 6 

hours, it could then be use towards the following 

year’s training requirements. Spelling errors and 

deleted sections were discussed, and past 

versions and why they were listed was discussed.   

 

Commission 

Discussion 

S. Porter brought up why the PC is including the 

Township Attorney’s on their emails. She stated that this 

could be a financial issue, and should look into this. It 

was discussed that the PC Chair, PC Secretary, Township 

Supervisor, and Township Clerk were the ones to contact 

the attorneys. She would like to see the attorneys used 

as needed and simplify the process. 

 

It was discussed that if there is a quorum of PC members 

at the Township meeting if official minutes needed to be 

taken.  

 

S. Porter also brought up sending a PC Member to the 

LCPC meetings when there are Conway PC topics on the 

LCPC agenda. It was discussed that it could be a rotation 

or volunteer based, and that it should be compensated.  

D. Bowdoin stated that another Township has a 

representative at the LCPC meetings every month, and 

takes detailed notes back to their Township to discuss.  

 

None 

Last Call to the 

Public 

Steve Smith- Robb Rd.- He asked about the webinar 

discussed at the last month’s meeting and would like to 

discuss what was said in that webinar next meeting. He 

also mentioned that the Township should work towards 

lowering the costs as much as possible for their 

residents. He said he would talk about this topic at 

another meeting.  

 

None 

Adjournment Motion to adjourn at 9:13pm. Motion by G. Pushies. 

Support by M. Brown. Motion Approved. 

 

Motion Approved 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted:       Approved: 

 

 

 

 

Kayla Poissant,        Lucas Curd, 

PC Secretary        PC Chair 

  







































































































 

 

CONWAY TOWNSHIP 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

05 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE 

TO DEFINE AND REGULATE CARGO CONTAINERS 

The Township of Conway ordains: 

Section 1. Addition of Definitions to Article 2 of the Township Zoning Ordinance  

The following definitions are added to Article 2 of the Township Zoning Ordinance, consistent 

with the existing ordering of definitions in that section: 

Cargo Container. Any metal or primarily metal container designed or constructed to ship, store, 

or handle bulk goods or items, or which appears substantially similar to such containers in 

appearance. Such containers include reusable steel boxes, freight containers, and bulk shipping 

containers; originally, a standardized reusable vessel that was designed for and used in the 

parking, shipping, movement, transportation or storage of freight, articles of goods or 

commodities; generally capable of being mounted or moved on a rail car, or loaded on a ship. 

Portable/Temporary Storage Container. A portable or moveable, weather resistant receptacle 

designed and used for the storage or shipment of household goods, wares, valuables or 

merchandise (i.e. PODS or MODS), and which is typically leased on a short-term basis for 

temporary storage purposes. 

 
Section 2. Addition of New Section 6.18, entitled "Cargo Containers and Portable 
Storage Containers."  

New Section 6.18, currently designated as "Reserved," entitled "Cargo Containers and 
Portable Storage Containers," is added to the Township's Zoning Ordinance and reads as follows: 

 

Section 6.18 - Cargo Containers and Portable Storage Containers 

 

A. Cargo Containers. Cargo containers are permitted as an accessory use in all zoning 

districts subject to the requirements of this Section. The following regulations apply to all 

permanent, portable/temporary cargo container use in all zoning districts: 

1. Cargo containers shall not be stacked above the height of a single container 

device. 

2. Cargo containers shall meet all required setbacks.  

3. Cargo containers shall be located in rear yards with the exception that cargo 

containers may be allowed in the side yard but not forward of the front building. 

4. Cargo containers must be screened so as to not be visible from the street or 

nearby buildings, drives, and roads.  

5. No plumbing may be run or connected to a cargo container. 



 

 

6. Cargo containers shall not be used to store hazardous materials, as defined by 

the Michigan Fire Prevention Code, 1941 PA 207, MCL 29.1 et seq. 

7. Cargo containers shall not occupy required off-street parking, emergency access, 

ingress, egress, or loading or landscaping areas. 

8. Cargo containers shall not be located on any utility, right of way, or easement. 

9. No cargo container shall be placed in a location which may cause hazardous 

conditions or constitute a threat to public safety. 

10. No cargo container may be used as living quarters. 
11. No structural modifications may be made to cargo containers with the exception of 

electrification for lighting. All electrical wiring to the container must be placed 

underground.  
12. Applicant must obtain proper electrical permits from Township and Livingston County 

Building Department for lighting. 
13. No livestock or pets may be stored in cargo containers. 
14. Cargo containers associated with an approved building construction project shall be permitted to 

remain on-site until the approval of the lesser of the project’s final building inspection or the 

expiration of the building permit. At the time a cargo container is no longer intended for temporary 

use, the owner must apply for a land use permit for a cargo container for permanent storage as 

described in section B of this ordinance. 

 

B. Cargo Containers for Permanent Storage. Cargo containers may be permanently placed 

on the property for storage purposes upon issuance of a land use permit from the Zoning 

Administrator and shall adhere to the following restrictions: 

C. . The following regulations shall also apply: 

1. Permanent Cargo Containers are limited in quantity as follows: 
a. On a parcel between two (2) to five (5) acres, one (1) cargo container with a 

maximum of two hundred (200) square feet. 
b. On a parcel of five (5) to ten (10) acres, up to two (2) cargo containers with a 

maximum of two hundred (200) square feet per container, not to exceed four 

hundred (400) total square feet. 
c. On a parcel of ten (10) plus acres, up to four (4) cargo containers with a maximum 

of three hundred sixty (360) square feet per container, not to exceed one thousand 

four hundred forty (1,440) total square feet. Permanent accessory structures that 

are over two hundred (200) square feet require additional permitting with the 
Livingston County Building Department. 

2. Cargo containers shall meet all required setbacks of Section 6.06.  

3. Cargo containers shall be located in rear yards with the exception that cargo containers 

may be allowed in the side yard but not forward of the rear wall of the principal structure.  

4. Cargo containers must be screened w i t h  shrubbery, trees, privacy fencing and/or natural 

surrounding so as to not be visible from the street/road and/or neighboring properties.  

5. All applicable county  building regulations are must be followed when cargo containers 

exceed two (200) square feet. 

6. A solid foundation (road base material/gravel or better) is required. 

7. Cargo containers shall be painted in solid colors (colors which blend into the 

surrounding area).  

8. Cargo containers shall not be used for any advertising purpose and shall be kept 

clean of all alpha-numeric signage and writing. 

9. Any writing or graffiti that may be placed on the container is the responsibility of 

the property owner and shall be promptly removed. 

 



 

 

D. Cargo Containers for Temporary Use. Property owners will be required to obtain a 

temporary land use permit (Section 6.09) from the Zoning Administrator for the temporary 

use of cargo containers. The following regulations shall also apply: 

1. Cargo containers shall be removed from the property within 180 calendar days 

from the date of initial placement. Property owners are allowed one additional period 

of up to 180 days. 

2. Cargo containers associated with an approved building construction project shall 

be permitted to remain on-site until the earlier occurrence of approval of the project's 

final building inspection or the expiration of the building permit. 

 

E. Portable/Temporary Storage Containers. Portable/Temporary storage containers are 

permitted as an accessory use in all zoning districts upon issuance of a temporary land use 

permit (Section 6.09) from the Zoning Administrator and shall adhere to the following 

restrictions: 

1. No portable storage container may be stacked on top of another or on top of any 

other object. 

2. Portable storage containers shall not be used to store hazardous materials, as 

defined by the Michigan Fire Prevention Code, 1941 PA 207, MCL 29.1 et seq. 

3. No structural modifications may be made to portable/temporary cargo 

containers.   

4. No electricity or plumbing may be run or connected to a portable storage 

container. 

5. Portable/temporary storage containers used in a residential district or 

associated with a residential use must be placed on a driveway or paved area. 

6. Portable storage containers used in a non-residential district or associated with a 

nonresidential use shall not occupy required off-street parking, loading or 

landscaping areas. 

7. No portable storage container shall be placed in a location which may cause 

hazardous conditions or constitute a threat to public safety. 

8. No portable storage container may be used for living quarters. 

9. No livestock or pets may be stored in a portable storage container. 

10. Portable storage containers may not be placed on a vacant lot, unless that lot is 

associated with an approved building construction project. 

11. Time Limits. 

a. Portable storage containers shall be removed from the property within 180 

calendar days from the date of initial placement. Property owners are allowed 

one additional period of up to 180 days. 

b. Portable storage containers associated with an approved building 

construction project shall be permitted to remain on-site until the earlier 

occurrence of approval of the project's final building inspection or the 

expiration of the building permit. 

 

F. Referral to Planning Commission. At any time after receipt of an application for a cargo 

container or portable storage container pursuant to this Section, the Zoning Administrator 

may elect to refer the application for review and approval by the Planning Commission at no 

additional cost to the applicant. 

G. Right of Entry and Inspection. The Township reserves the right to inspect all storage 

containers during each permitting period to ensure that such structures are compliant 



 

 

with all applicable ordinances and that public safety and other properties are not 

jeopardized by the condition or deterioration of said structures. It is the duty of the 

applicant and/or property owner to schedule and complete all necessary inspections. 

The scheduling of inspections must occur within thirty (30) days from obtaining a land 

use permit. 

H. Civil Infraction. Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall 

be responsible for a civil infraction according Section 5 – Schedule of Civil Fines/Costs 

of the Municipal Civil Infraction Ordinance. 

 

Section 3. Validity and Severability. 

If any portion of this Ordinance is found invalid for any reason, such holding will not affect 

the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. Repealer. 

All other ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to 

the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect. 

Section 5. Effective Date. 

This Ordinance takes effect seven days after publication as provided by law. 



 

 

CONWAY TOWNSHIP 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-05 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE 

TO DEFINE AND REGULATE CARGO CONTAINERS 

The Township of Conway ordains: 

Section 1. Addition of Definitions to Article 2 of the Township Zoning Ordinance  

The following definitions are added to Article 2 of the Township Zoning Ordinance, consistent 

with the existing ordering of definitions in that section: 

Cargo Container. Any metal or primarily metal container designed or constructed to ship, store, 

or handle bulk goods or items, or which appears substantially similar to such containers in 

appearance. Such containers include reusable steel boxes, freight containers, and bulk shipping 

containers; originally, a standardized reusable vessel that was designed for and used in the 

parking, shipping, movement, transportation or storage of freight, articles of goods or 

commodities; generally capable of being mounted or moved on a rail car, or loaded on a ship. 

Portable/Temporary Storage Container. A portable or moveable, weather resistant receptacle 

designed and used for the storage or shipment of household goods, wares, valuables or 

merchandise (i.e. PODS or MODS), and which is typically leased on a short-term basis for 

temporary storage purposes. 

 
Section 2. Addition of New Section 6.18, entitled "Cargo Containers and Portable 
Storage Containers."  

New Section 6.18, currently designated as "Reserved," entitled "Cargo Containers and Portable 
Storage Containers," is added to the Township's Zoning Ordinance and reads as follows: 

 

Section 6.18 - Cargo Containers and Portable Storage Containers 

 

A. Cargo Containers. Cargo containers are permitted as an accessory use in all zoning 

districts subject to the requirements of this Section. The following regulations apply to all 

permanent, portable/temporary cargo container use in all zoning districts: 

 

1. Cargo containers shall not be stacked above the height of a single container  

device. 

2. No plumbing may be run or connected to a cargo container. 

3. Cargo containers shall not be used to store hazardous materials, as defined by  

the Michigan Fire Prevention Code, 1941 PA 207, MCL 29.1 et seq. 

4. Cargo containers shall not occupy required off-street parking, emergency  

access, ingress, egress, or loading areas. 

5. Cargo containers shall not be located on any utility, right of way, or easement. 

6. No cargo container shall be placed in a location which may cause  



 

 

hazardous conditions or constitute a threat to public safety. 

7. No cargo container may be used as living quarters. 

8. No structural modifications may be made to cargo containers with the  

exception of electrification for lighting. All electrical wiring to the container  

must be placed underground.  

9. Applicant must obtain proper electrical permits from Township and Livingston  

County Building Department for lighting. 

10.  No livestock or pets may be stored in cargo containers. 

11.  Cargo containers associated with an approved building construction  

project shall be permitted to remain on-site until the approval of the lesser  

of the project’s final building inspection or the expiration of the building  

permit. At the time a cargo container is no longer intended for temporary  

use, the owner must apply for a land use permit for a cargo container  

for permanent storage as described in section B of this ordinance. 

 

B. Cargo Containers for Permanent Storage. Cargo containers may be permanently 

placed on the property for storage purposes upon issuance of a land use permit from the 

Zoning Administrator and shall adhere to the following restrictions: 

 

1. Permanent Cargo Containers are limited in quantity as follows: 

a. On a parcel between two (2) to five (5) acres, one (1) cargo container  

with a maximum of two hundred (200) square feet. 

b. On a parcel of five (5) to ten (10) acres, up to two (2) cargo containers  

with a maximum of two hundred (200) square feet per container, not  

to exceed four hundred (400) total square feet. 

c. On a parcel of ten (10) plus acres, up to four (4) cargo containers with  

a maximum of three hundred sixty (360) square feet per container,  

not to exceed one thousand four hundred forty (1,440) total square  

feet. Permanent accessory structures that are over two hundred (200)  

square feet require additional permitting with the Livingston  

County Building Department. 

2. Cargo containers shall meet all required setbacks of Section 6.06.  

3. Cargo containers shall be located in rear yards with the exception  

that cargo containers may be allowed in the side yard but not forward  

of the rear wall of the principal structure.  

4. Cargo containers must be screened w i t h  shrubbery, trees, privacy  



 

 

fencing and/or natural surrounding so as to not be visible from  

the street/road and/or neighboring properties.  

5. All applicable county building regulations must be followed when  

cargo containers exceed two (200) square feet. 

6. A solid foundation (road base material/gravel or better) is required. 

7. Cargo containers shall be painted in solid colors (colors which  

blend into the surrounding area).  

8. Cargo containers shall not be used for any advertising purpose and  

shall be kept clean of all alpha-numeric signage and writing. 

9. Any writing or graffiti that may be placed on the container is the  

responsibility of the property owner and shall be promptly removed. 

 

C. Portable/Temporary Storage Containers. Portable/Temporary storage containers are 

permitted as an accessory use in all zoning districts upon issuance of a temporary land use 

permit (Section 6.09) from the Zoning Administrator and shall adhere to the following 

restrictions: 

1. No structural modifications may be made to portable/temporary  

cargo containers.   

2. Portable/temporary storage containers used in a residential  

district or associated with a residential use must be placed on a driveway  

or paved area. 

 

D. Referral to Planning Commission. At any time after receipt of an application for a cargo 

container or portable storage container pursuant to this Section, the Zoning Administrator 

may elect to refer the application for review and approval by the Planning Commission at 

no additional cost to the applicant. 

 

E. Right of Entry and Inspection. The Township reserves the right to inspect all storage 

containers during each permitting period to ensure that such structures are compliant with 

all applicable ordinances and that public safety and other properties are not jeopardized 

by the condition or deterioration of said structures. It is the duty of the applicant and/or 

property owner to schedule and complete all necessary inspections. The scheduling of 

inspections must occur within thirty (30) days from obtaining a land use permit. 

 

F. Civil Infraction. Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be 

responsible for a civil infraction according Section 5 – Schedule of Civil Fines/Costs of 

the Municipal Civil Infraction Ordinance. 

 

Section 3. Validity and Severability. 

If any portion of this Ordinance is found invalid for any reason, such holding will not affect 



 

 

the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. Repealer. 

All other ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to 

the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect. 

Section 5. Effective Date. 

This Ordinance takes effect seven days after publication as provided by law. 



Conway Township Zoning Ordinance Article 14 – Page 6  

logical sequence so that any individual phase will not depend in any 
way upon a subsequent phase for adequate access, public utility 
services and drainage or erosion control. 

 
O. Fencing and Buffers. 

 
1. Landscaping, fencing and walls are provided and maintained in 

accordance with the objectives of this ordinance. 
 

2. The Planning Commission shall have some latitude in 
specifying the walls, fences, greenbelts and other buffers as 
they apply to a phased development if the particular phase of 
development and construction work is far enough removed 
from adjacent properties to afford the screening and buffers as 
otherwise required. 

 
P. Natural Features. 

 
1. Adequate assurances are received that clearing the site of 

topsoil, trees and other natural features before the 
commencement of building operations will occur only in those 
areas approved for the placement of physical improvements. 

 
2. The development will not detrimentally affect or destroy 

natural features such as ponds, streams, wetlands, hillsides or 
wooded areas, but will preserve and incorporate such features 
into the development’s site design. 

 
Section 14.05 Action on Site Plans 

 
A. Submission of Site Plan. Twelve (12) copies of the site plan and 

related information shall be presented to the Zoning Administrator by 
the property owner or petitioner at least twenty one (21) days prior to 
the meeting at which the site plan is to be reviewed. 

B. Planning Commission Action. The Planning Commission shall 
disapprove, approve, or approve with conditions the site plan 
contingent upon the site plan review standards being met. Any 
conditions required by the Planning Commission, together with the 
reasons for those conditions, shall be provided in writing to the 
applicant. 

 
C. Approval of Site Plans for Special Uses. The Planning Commission, 

after review of a site plan prepared for a special use permit, shall reject 
or grant approval and regulate any conditions for special use permits. 
Provisions regulating approvals of site plans prepared for special use 
permits are presented in Article 13. 

 
D. Notification of Approval or Disapproval. The Planning 

Commission shall review and communicate its approval, disapproval 
or recommend site plan modifications to the applicant within forty- 



Conway Township Zoning Ordinance Article 14 – Page 7  

five (45) days after receipt of the site plan. 
 

E. Site Plan Modifications. Any modifications to the site plan desired 
by the Planning Commission shall be recorded in the minutes of the 
Planning Commission meeting and a copy of the minutes shall be 
furnished to the applicant. In cases where modifications have been 
recommended, the applicant shall resubmit a site plan incorporating 
these modifications to the Planning Commission for their review. 

 
F. Modified Site Plan Approval or Disapproval. Upon receipt of the 

modified site plan, the Planning Commission shall evaluate the 
changes which have been made and if deemed acceptable, shall 
communicate its approval of the site plan to the applicant within forty- 
five (45) days after receipt of the modified site plan. Such modified site 
plan may be disapproved for any inadequacy found to be detrimental 
to the public health, safety or the general welfare. 

 

Section 14.06 Appeal 
 

The decision of the Planning Commission with respect to the site plan may be 
appealed to the Township Board. Written request by the property owner or 
petitioner for a hearing before the Township Board shall be filed within sixty 
(60) days after the decision is rendered by the Planning Commission. If no 
appeal is filed, the decision of the Planning Commission becomes and remains 
final. 

 
Section 14.07 Approval Expiration and Revocation 

 
The approval of a site plan shall expire one (1) calendar year from the date of 
such approval unless construction has begun in accordance with the plan. Any 
site plan approval may be revoked when the construction of said development 
is not in conformance with the approved plans, in which case the Township 
shall give the applicant notice of intention to revoke such land use permit at 
least ten (10) days prior to review hearing of the permit by the Planning 
Commission. After conclusion of such review the Township may revoke its 
approval of the development if the Planning Commission feels that a violation 
in fact exists and has not been remedied prior to such hearing. 

 
Section 14.08 Amendment of an Approved Site Plan 

 
A. Request. A developer may request a change in an approved site plan. 

A change in an approved site plan which results in a major change as 
defined in this Section shall require a plan amendment. Amendments 
shall follow the procedures and conditions required for original plan 
submittal and review. A change that results in a minor change, as 
defined in this Section, shall not require a revision to the plan. 

 
B. Content of Request. A request to change an approved site plan shall 

be made in writing to the Planning Commission. The request shall state 
clearly the reasons for the change. The reasons may be based upon 


	Agenda
	Conway Township Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 2-12-24 DRAFT
	Wind - from LCPC
	Cargo Ord
	Cargo Ord_Clean Version
	Zoning Ordinance, Section 14.05

